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Marguerite McLean 

From: Dana Rudolf (DRudolf@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 08, 201 1 1:36 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Christian W. Marcelli; keweeks@uiwater.com 

Subject: 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 22 (Final Rate Case Expense update).pdf 

a) Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire 

Docket No. 090362-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco, 
Pinellas and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 

cmarcelli@,rs battomevs.com 

b) Docket No. 090362-WS 

and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 

c) Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas 

d) 3 pages 

e) Notice of Filing the Actual Rate Case Expense Incurred 

4/8/2011 



L4w OPPIces 

ROSE. SUNDSTROM 8r BENTLEY, LLP 

www.rabattomcys.com 

Please Respond IO rhe L& Mary Office 

April 8,2011 

E - P I LI N G 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 090462-WS; Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in 
Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole County by Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
Our File No.: 30057.179 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is a Notice of Filing and the 
Actual Rate Case Expense Incurred, pursuant to Rule 25-30.436(6), Florida 
Administrative Code. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

For the Firm 

CMW/der 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application of 
UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA 
for an increase in water and wastewater 
rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, 
and Seminole Counties, Florida 

DOCKET NO.: 090462-WS 

/ 

NOTICE OF PILING 

Applicant, UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA, by and through its undersigned counsel, 

hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket the Actual Rate Case Expense 

Incurred, pursuant to Rule 25-30.436(6), Florida Administrative Code. 

Respectfully submitted this 8'h day of 
April, 2011, by: 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 

cmarcelli@t-sbattornevs.com 
F a :  (407) 830-8522 

W. MARCELU 
Florida Bar No.: 64946 
For the Firm 
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FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 


